I Texas Department of Transportation

P.O. BOX 3067 « DALLAS, TEXAS 75221-3067  (214) 320-6100

2624 West Prairie, Denton, Texas 76201
December 6, 1999

Mr.Mickey Redwine

Dynamic Cable Construction Co., Inc.
591 VZCR 4823

Ben Wheeler, Texas 75754-9739

Dear Mr.Redwine:

In regards to the work recently completed on FM 407, FM 1171, US 377 and FM 2499 |
all in Denton County, the State considers the work completed per State specifications.
The pre-construction meeting, cable installation and clean up of the work area went very
well. Should the area of cable installation begin to sink within the next year we would
expect the areas to be brought back to normal grade,

[ personally appreciate the cooperation of yourself, Max Green and E.T. Crawford in
resolving any problems, in a timely manner, which arose during this project. We look
forward to working with your company on future projects in Denton County.

Please feel free to call me at anytime in the future, 940/387-1324, Ext. 3030.

Sincerely,
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Bobby Rawlings
Utility / Permit Inspector



